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Eurika Durr 
Clerk of the Board 
Environmental Appeals Board 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Colorado Building, Suite 600 
1341 G Street, NW 
Washington, DC 2005 

Dear Ms. Durr, 

Hello! 

I'm fairly new as a Regional Hearing Clerk for Region1 O. I was told that it is required of 
me to send these to you . If there is anything else that I need to pass on, please let me 
know. 

Sincerely, 

Candace H. Smith 
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In the Matter of; ) 

) 


JosepbOh ) 

) 


and . ) Doeket No,RCRA~1O-201l·0l64 
) 


Holly Inve'stment, LLC ) 

) Dated; August 3, 2012 


Respondents. ) 


DEFAULT ORDER AND INITIAL DF~ClSION 

1. Baclqrronnd and Findings Reg.arding: Default 

This proceccling was initiated on September 28,2011) with the filing of :a Complaint~ 
Complirulce Order, and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing rComplaint") by the Director of the 
Office ofC{)mpiiance and Enforcement for the United Stales Environmental Protection. Agency 
Region [O, t 'Complainant" or "EPA"),againstJoseph Ohand Holly Inve.';tmen~. LLC 
("Respondents"). The Complaint ~llegesthat Respondents own and/or operate a facIlity at which 
tmder.groul1d storage tanks C'USTs") containing petroleum are installed. The Complaint charges 
R~spondentsin five counts' with violations of Section 9003 of the Solid Waste Disposal Acl as 
Atnended by the RCSOllrce. Conservation and Recovery Act (<<RCRA"), 42U.S.C. § 699 Ib., and 
the release detection, prevention, and correction regulations codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 280, by 
faHing to have valid automatic tank gauge r'ATG") leak testsctmducted on two steel USTs 
containing petroleum when required, failing to have-annual automatic line leak detector 
("ALLD"} and line tightness testing cin two undel;ground fuel fines connected the USTs, failing to 
install. cOlTosionprotection on metaJ flex connectors connected to the UST systern,s where 
requited, andnot testing the corrosion protection installed on other portions of the OST systems 
wheLl reql.li lied. The Complaint propo~da total penalty ofS48,079. 

On October 27, 2011, Respondent Joseph Oh filed an Answer lp the Complaint. i Tn the 
Ans\vel' Mr. Oh stated that he lacked "suftlcie,nt knowledge or infonu.ati.on to forma belief as to 
the truth of the statements"in each of the Complaint 's numbered parasraphs, and therefore denied 

I Ina Response t'1 an Order Scheduling Hearing, dated March 19, 2012, Respondent 

Joseph Oh stated that the Answer was submitted also on behalf ofHoUy Lnvestment, LLC. 
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all of the factual and lcgalallegations contained therein. An exception to this was the asseltibn 
that Responcientshave owned or operated Totem Grocery & Gas ("the facility") since October 13; 
2006, Which MI'. Oh simply .denied, Mr. Dh did request a hearing in the Answer, but did not raise 
any affirmative defenses or claim that he was unable to P<tY the pr:oposed penalty, On November 
7,201 I, this matter was referred to the EPA's Dffi.ce ofAdministrative Law Judges (the "Ofnee") 
for administratiYeadjudieation. On November 8, 2011, this Office sent e~1ch:pa!ty a letter inviting 
them to patticjpatein the Alternative Dispute Resolution ("ADR") process offered by the Office. 
On November 21,2011 Complainant submitted a respo,nse indicating that it "vas \'-'rlling to engage 
in ADR. Respondentsdiclnot fue any respohse to the invitation to AD.R. 

On December 7, 2011, Chief Administrative taw Judge Biro issued a Pr¢:hearing Order 
dircctiIlg the, parties to engage in a settlement conference on or before December 30, 2011, and to 
prepare and tile prehearing exchanges of infonna,.tipn. Each party was instructed to inchtdc the 
foIlawing with its Prehearing Exchange: 

(A) a list of the names of any witnes..<;e..') the party intends to call at 
the hearing, or a statement that no witnesses wi tl be called. The list 
of witnesses must identify each witness as a fact Witness or an 
expert witness, include a brief narrative summary oftheir expected 
testimony, and be accompanied by a curriculum viraeo[ resume for 
each expert witness. 

(B) copies ofal1 documents, records, and other exhibits the party 
intends Lo introduce intoevidcnce. Each doclIment,ff;cord, or other 
exhibit must be identiiied as '"Complainant'.s" or "Respondcnt's'~ 

exhibit, as appropriate, and be numbered with Ati:lbic numerals 
(e.g., ex 1 or RX ]). 

(C) a statement indicating where the party wants the hearing to.be 
held, and how long the party will need to pr~'Sent its case. See 40 
C.P.R. §§ 22.21 (d), 22. 19(d). 1be statement .n1Ust also indicate 
whether translation services will be necessary in regard to the 
fCl>1imonyofany witncss(es), ana, if so, state the language to be 
translated. 

Preh~aring Order dated December 7, 2011, at 2. Aoditioiially, Respondents were instructed to 
inchtde the follov/ing with their Preheating Exchange: 

(A) a narrative statement~ and 8eopy of any supporting documents, 
explaining in detail the legal or factual bases iur the denials in 
Paragraphs 2.f through 2.12, and 3.2 through 3.11, of its Answ-er; 

(B) if Respondent takes the posit ion that the proposed penalty 
should be reduced or eJiminatedon any grounds, sllchas an inability 
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to pay, provide a detailed narrativestatcment explaining the precise 
factual and legal bases for .its position and a copy of any and all 
documents upon which it intends to rely in SUppOlt ofsuch position. 

Jd. at 3. Respondents were ordered to file their Prehearing Exchange no later than f'ebruary 11. 
2012" The Prehearing Order also included th~ following warning in bold print: 

RespondentL" hereby notified that faihlre to either comply with the 
prehearing exchange requirement set forth herein •. or to state that it 
is electing only to conduct ctoss-examination of Complainant's 
Witnesses, can result in the entry of a default judgment agai nst it. 

Id. at 4. 

On January 5,2012, Complainant submitted. a Status Report, in which Complain~mt 
repolted that it had Uagreed to meet in settlement conference with Respondent Joseph Oh and his 
business asso.ciate and paralegal, Gregory Tift," on four separate occasions, hut Jhatshortly before 
each meeting "Mr. Tift contacted counsel for Complainant requesting that the meeting be 
pos.tponed because· he and/orMr . Oh were .no longer available to meet or needed <.!dditl0 na! time 
toprepare for the rhccting." Status Report.ciatcd January 5,2012, at 1-2. Co'rtlplainant stated that 
il had "not been able to conduct settlement negotiations with Mr. Oh" as {H'dered because of the 
repeatedcanccltatiohs. Complainant also stated that "[aJlmost a!J"ofits~011tac.t "with Mr. Oh 
since the filing of the Complaint" had been through Mr. Tift. ld. ~lt 2. Complainant reported that 
when its case developer contacled Mr. 011 by tekpholle on December 16, 2011, with regard to a 
meeting ~cheduled for December 20, 201 I, "Mr. 011 indicated that he would have Mr.Tift contact 
her," and the "meeting was subsequently canceJleu because Mr. Ob was no longer available." Id 

On January 26, 201 2, Complainanttimeiytlled its Preheating Exchange and served it on 
iYfr.Oh by certified U.S. Mail', return rece.ipt requested. On January 31 , 2012, the !lrt~eJ;sign.ed 
admi11istrative law judge was desi.gnuted to preside over this proceeding. CompiainttrlJis 
Prehearing Exchange was re-served on Mr. Oh via U. S. First Class Mail and by email on Febl'uury 
13,2012, afterthe initial attempt to serve him by certified mail wtl:$ retuflied tlnclaimed. 

On Maj'ch 6,2012, the undersigned received a Prehca'ring Exchange from Respondents.. 
The Preheating Exchange ",'(IS dated February 28, 2012 and was filed on March I, 2.QI2,twelve 
days after it was due to be frled. In thePrehcaring Exchange, Respondents did not provide any 
narrative statement, and therefore failed to comply with a requirement ofthe 'Prehearing Order. 
The Prenearing Exchange listed two witnesses pips an unnamedrcprescntative from Northwest 
Tank and El1vironmental Services, Inc. ("Northwest Tank"). As to exhibits, the Prehearing 
Exchange stated that Respondents intcm,i to introduce evidencellsed by Complainant and that 
Respondents have "other evidence" to present and that refXlrts from Northwest Tankwill be 
forw¥ded to Complainant upon receipt. Respondents' Preheating Exchange at 2. The Prehearing 
Exchange did not include a statement of where Respondentspt'eferred the hearing to be held, or .all 
estimate ofhow long theil' direct case may take at hearing.. The Preheating Exchange did not 
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indicate any grounds for reducing or eliminating the penalty, or tlf):Y claim ofinabi lity to pay the 
proposed penalty. 

On March 5,2012, the undersigned rcce1vGd COl1lplainant'sRebuttai Prehearing 
Exchange, in which Complainant noted that Respaudents 'PreheanngExchange Vias untimely and 
didnot provide the information required by the Prehearing Order. 

QpMarch 13,2012, the undersigned issued an Order ,Scheduling Hearing ('<H~aring 
Order"). The Hearing Order directed Mr. Oll to tile a statement no tater than March 23,2012, 
clarifying, inter alia, where he wished the hearing to be held. The Hearing OIder warned: 

Failure ofa party to file a timely ahswerl0 the conlpiaint may result 
in a default judgment a&Sessing the p.roposed penalty . .In addition, a 
party's failure to comply with an orderofthe Administrative Law 
Judge may result ina gefau.t t judgmentassessing the fuJI amount of 
the proposed penalty. 40 c.r,R. § 22. t7(a). RespolldcOl'S 
Prehearing Exchunge was filed two \veeks-aflcr the due date. 
Therefore Respondent Josepb 011 is advised to timely submit [his} 
statement as directed ab<Jve to avoid being heJd in default. 

Hezu'ing Order dated March 13,2012, at 1-2. The.HcaringOraer thl:,"U directed the parties to 
engage iIi a settlement conference and instructed Complainant to file a status report with re.gard to 
suer conference no later thanM:arch 30, 2012. It also set a series of deadlines for prchearing 
filings, le:ading up to a hearing schedl.lle<ifor June 26,2012. 

On March 1.9,2012, Complainant filed a motion requesting that the he.:1ring be 
rescheduled. ~k Oh submitted a Response to Order Scheduling I-learing apologizing f()r filing 
Respondents' Preheating Exchange after thedeadIine, but it did not state any preterredlocation 
for the hearing. 

On March 29, 20 12, Complainant filed a Second Status Report. In the report CompLainant 
statedtbflt Complainant's counsel, Mr. Oh, and Mr. Tift had held a conference calL on March 27 , 
2012, but that the parties were unable to reach a settlemetlt Complainant stated that Mr. Tift 
informed Complainant' s counsel that uMr, Oh had recently filed a Chapter 11 bankruptcy petition 
and asked that Complainant provide him witbthe EPAnnanciai fom1s needed to .support a claim 
by Mr. Oh that he is unable to pay theprop6sed penalty." Second Status Repon at 1-2. . 
Complainant stated that it emailedMl'. Oh ?.nd Mr. Tift the teqltested forms on M.arch 29,2012, 
askedthat the forms be completed and returned to counsel by April 18,2012, and alsO provided 
Mr. Oh with the forms by first class mail 

On Apri118,2012, the undersigned issued an Order. ;Rescheduling Hearing and Prehearing 
Deadlines ("Rescheduling Order"). The Rescheduling Order directed Complainant to file status 
reports regarding the statu;; of settlement . . on . or before 

." 

May 18,2012, and June 15,2012. . It also . . 
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amended celtain prehearing filhlg dC(idlines, andschedufed the hearing to begin on August 14, 
2012, in Seattle, Washington. 

On May 17,2012, Complainant filed a Third Status Report stating that the parties had 
engaged in very limited contact since March 29, 2012, and had been unable to settle the case.. On 
June 14, 2012, ComplainantfiIed a Fourth Status Report stating thatRespondents had "l1ot 
provided any substantive reply to Complainant's offer to resume settlement negotiations" and that 
the parties had been in "minimal contnct." FOllrth Status Report at 1. 

On July 3,2012, Complainant flIed ft Motion to COID-pel Discovery or, in theaitem3tive, 
Motion in Limine ("Motion to Compel"). In the Motion to Compel, Complainant requested that 
the undersigned issue an order c{)mpelling Respondents to file 'hTitten responses to the Prehearing 
Order's requirements, specifically, to submit a narrative stateinent explaining in detaHthe legal Of 

factual bases for the denials in the Answer, to identify the unnamed represen1aliveofNortnwest 
Tank listed as a potential witness, to provide a more detailed nanative of each \.vitnesscs's 
testimony, and to formally indicate whether Respondents intend to claim an inability to pay and to 
provide copies of any and all documerrtsthat Respondents. intend to offer in support of tl1at d:aim. 
In the afte1l1ative, Complaimmt requested that the undersigned draw anadverse inference finding 
that R~sp6ndents "admit the aUegatiom in paragraphs 2.1 tlu:ough 2.12 and 3.2 through 3.1 r of 
the Complaint and they do not take theposhion lbat the proposed. penalty should be reduced or 
eliminated .... II Motion to Compel at 8-9. 

On July 9,2012 the undersigned's staff attorney spoke by telephone with tvlr. Tift, Who 
ilidic.ated that Respondents. would voluntadly pfO\ifde the information requested ~n the Motion to 
Compel and file a response by close ofbu'Siness on July 10,2012. Respondents did not file any 
response to the Motion to Compel or provide the requested information as lvl1'. Tift pTomised. On 
July 16; 2012, an Order granting Complail1~t's Motion to Compel DiscQvexy was issued, in 
,"vhich Respondents were ordered to file and serve the requested items no later than July23,20 12. 
The Order noted: 

If Respondents fail to ~hl1ely submit all of the information listed · 
... , they may be deemed to have admitted allegations ofviolation 
in tbe Complain!.,. they may be precluded from introducing 
document-dtion or information into the record iIi this proceeding, 
and/or art inference may be drawn that any such information would 
be adverse to them. 

Order on Complrunant's Motion to Compel Discovery ory in the Alternative, Motion in Limine, at 
6. 

To date, Respondents have not filed any response to the Order on Complainant's Mo·tion 
tq Compel Discovery or> in the Alternative, Motion inLiminc~ 
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On July 16,2012, the undcrsigned'sstaff attorney sent aue.mail to Mr. Dh, Me lift, and 
Complainant's counsel, irivitiiig the parties to participate in an infomlal preheating teleconference 
to review the procedures for the heru:ing, scheduled to begin August 14,2012. The message 
proposed times that the conference might be held, and invited the parties to respond with their 
availability. Neither Mr. Oh nor Mr. Tift responded to' the invitation. The undersigned's staff 
attorney sent a second email to Mr. Oh and Mr. Tift on July 20,2012, advlsing Mr. Ohthat it was 
in his interest to participate in a prehearing conference and inviting him to contact the staff 
attorney ifhe had any questions or concerns. Again, neither Mr. Ohnor Mr. Tift responded to the 
email invitation. 

On July 20,2012, the deadline for filing stipulations, COlliplaifu'lnt submitted a Response 
to the Deadline for Filing Joint Set of Stipulated Facts> Exhibits and Testimony, stating that 
Comptainant'scounsel had sent an email on July 13~ 20122 touoth Mr. Oh and Mr. Tift ""itl1 
proposed stip'ulations of fact and1aw, reminding them of the July 10 deadline .for stiplIlalioD.'3. 
Complainant stated further that Respondents did not respond to the email, and that Complainant's 
counsel contacted Mr. Ohon July ~8,2012 to ask ifhe bad quest1pnsabout the document of July 
13111 

, upon which Mr. Oh said that he would contact MLTift to callCompiainant's cQunsel. 
Complainant stated in the Re,.c;pO:tlse to the Deadline that its counsel contac.ted Mr. Tift later that 
day and left him a voicemail message, but that neither Mr. Tift nor Mr. Oh had ¢onlacted 
Complainant as ofJuly 20, 2012.. 

On July 24, 2012, the undersigned issued a Notice of Hearing Location and Order 
Scheduling PreheaIing Conference ("Pre heari ng Conference Order''). Th~. Preheming Conference 
Order ordered the parties to appear telephonicallyJQra prehearing confe.rence at 9:00 a.m. Pacific 
Time, 12:00 p.m. Eastern Time, on August 2,2012. It also contained the following wrunings ~ 

The Rules of Practice that govern this proceeding provide at 40 C.F.R. § 22.17 that 
ella] party may be found to be in default: ... upon failure to appeara. a 
cOBfer~nce,'" and that "[dlefault by respondent constitutes ... an admission of 
all facts· aJltged in tbe complaint" and It decision by default ordering the 
respondent to pay tbe penalty proBosed in the complaint may be issued 
without a heaJt~ 

RESPONDENTS ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT FAILURE TO CALL IN 
TO THE PREHEARING CONFERENCE ON THE.DATE AND TlME 
SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN A DECISION BY DEFAULT BEING 
ENTERED AGAINST THEM. 

If either patty does not int~nd to attend the prehearing cOllfenmcet or has 

2Complainant identified the year as 2013. This is understood to be a typograp-hical Grror, 
and it is presumed that the message was sent in 2012. . 
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good canse for not attending tbe flrehe~lrjng conference as s~bcdu1ed, itshaU 

notify the undersigned at tbe carliest possible moment .... 


Prehearing Conference Order at2. 

On August 2, 2012,Responacnts failed to appear for the preheadng conference 
telephcmicaUy as ordered. At 9:06 a,m. Pacific Time, 12:06 p.m. Eastern Time, the undersigned 's 
staff attorney contacted Mr. Oh at his phone number ofrecord and left a voicemail message 
informing Mr; Oh that he should have received an order directing him to appearat theC()nferellcc, 
providing him instructions on hovv' to participate in the conference, advising him that if he did not 
appear at the conference within eight minutes the conference would pmceed without him, and 
warning bim that failure to appear at the conference could cause a default to, be entered against 
him. Theunciersigned'sstaffattomey called Mr. On again at 9:15a.m. Pacific Thne, 12:15 p.m. 
Eastern Time, and left a message advising MeOh that the conference ,"vQuld proceed without him, 
and that a default could be entereciagalnst him if he failed to appear telephonically before the 
conference ,was conCluded. The conference ended at 10:08 a.m Pacific Time, 1:08 p,m. Eastern 
Time, without Mr. Oh having made an appearance, 

On i-\ugustJ , 2012, Complainant tiled a ":tv-10tion for Default Ordet ot, in the Alternativ~\ 
Motion in Limine" ("Motion"), The Motion requests that Respondents be held liable for the 
violations alleged. inti1e Complaint, that the p~nalty proposed in (he Complaint be imposed Otl 

Respondents,and :that a compliance order be issued conSIstent with the Compliance Order 
proposed in the Complaint. In the alternative, Complainant renews its Motion inUmine filed on 
June 29. 2012., requesting that an adverse inferellce be draWh from Respondcnts' failure to 
provide information as ordered andpredude them from relying on any stlch information at the 

.~ 
hearing; The Motion states that Complainant's counsel sent an email message notifying Mr. Oh 
and ~{r, Tift of the intent to file. the Motion, :3.n.d that Mr. Tift inq.ic~.ted that he did not believe that 
Mr. Oh would oppose the Motion. 

n. DiscgssiQ!1 and Conclusions Regarding Def;mlt . 

DcspitecJear and abundant wamings of the consequences of fail.ure to comply, 
Respondents failed to comply with the Order on Complainant's Molion to Compd Discovery or, 
in the Alternative, Motjonin Limine, t:tiled. to fully or timely complywilh the Prelicaring.Order 
issued on December 7, 2011, aI1d failed roappear at the prebcaring conference. Furthetmorc, 
Respondents have demonstrated a pattem of delay and disengagement in this proceeding. 

Section 22, 17(a) of the Consolidated Rules of Puactice provides that: 

A pa.rty may be found to be in default: . . . upon failure to comply 

with the infunnation ex.change requirements of § 22.l9(a) or an 

order of the Presiding Officer; or upon failure to appear at a 

conference or hearing. Default by respondent constitl..ltes, for 

purposes ofthe pending proceeding only, an admission of aU facts 
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alleged in theConlplaint anda\vaiver of [espo.ndent's tightto 
contest such factual allegations .... 

Section 22. 17(c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice provides that: 

When the Presiding Offker fUlds that default has occurred, he shall 
issue adefau.1t order against the defaulting party as to 'any or all 
parts bfthe proceeding unless the recordshows good cause why a 
dt>fault order should net be issued. If the order res.olvesall 
o.o.tstanciing issues and claims in the proceeding, it shall constitute 
the initial decisIqn under these Consolidated Rules ofPractice. The 
reliefprop~sed inJ~complaint or motion fer default shall be 
ordered unless the requested relief is clearl)' inconsistent with the 
tecotd of the proceeding or the Act. , .. 

Accordingly, for the reasons listed above, Respondents are hereby found to be in dcl~lUh, 
In accordance with Rule 22.17(a), thlsconsti1.utes an admission bfthe facts aUeged in the 
Complaint and grounds for assessment of the penalty of $48,079 proposed therein. 

III. Complainant's Mo-tion to- SUDpiement Prehcarlng Exchange-

On July 3·O, 20n, Complainant filed a Motion to Supplement Prehearing Exchange, in 
which it requests penl.lission to add six documents to i~ list ofpotential exhibits, The dOC1,Ullcnts 
include invoices from' Northwest Tank and Env]1'Onmental Services, Inc., third party evaluation of 
automatic UST gauging system for monthly monitoring, EPA's UST Penalty Guidance, and a 
sllmmary of the alleged violati.ons and proposed penalty. The Motion indicates that Complainant 
intends to provide testimony ahout the exhibits at the heating. 

Although this rriatter is being resolved herdn on a decision by defai:.llt rather than a 
hearing,the proposed exh~bits support Complainant's prima facie case and proposed penalty 
calCulation. It is therefore appropriate to grant Complainant's Motion to Supplement Prehearing 
Exchange. 

IV. Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 

The following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law arc based upon the Complaint, 
Answer, and Prehearing Exchanges liled in this case. 

1. 	 'TIle Complainant is the Dlrectorofthe Office of Compliance and Enforcement,TJn ited 
States Envirorunental P:rotectiOll Agency, Region 10. 

2, 	 The Respondents are Joseph Oh and Holly Investment, LLC, a Li mited liability company 
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registt.'1'ed to do business in the State of Washington. Joseph Oh is the governing member 
of Holly Investment, LtC, Respondents are "persons" as defined in RCRA Section 
9001(5). 

3. 	 Since at least October 13',2006, Respondents have owned andlor operated Totem Grocery 
& Gas (the I<facility'j. loc-dted at 105 Marine Drive NE, Marysville, Washin&,rton, 98271, 
which is within the external boundary ofthe TUlatip Indian Reservation. 

4. 	 Two underground storage tanks ("USTs))), Tank If 1 and Tank # 2, constructed of 
cathodically prot~cted steel~ known as STI-P3 tanks, were inst.111ed at thl:: fa~ility it) 
AUgllst 1987. Tank # 1 has a capacity of 8,000 gallons and contains unleaded gasoline, 
and Tanb12h:asacapacity o£1O,OOO and when in operation contained gasoline. 

5. 	 The UST piping at the facility consists of two pressurized lines, which are single walled 
and constructed of tiberglass-reinfo!ced plastic, except that each line has metal tlex 
connectors in contact willi. the ground where the line connects at the dispenser and at the 
turbine sump. Each line is equipped with an automati.c line leak dcte~tor ("ALLD';). 

6. 	 Respondents are "owners" and/or "operators" of "underground storage tanks" asdefit:r:ed in 
Section 9001 of ReRA, who are required to rncet release detection requirements for 
petroleumUST systems. 

7. 	 During inspections by EPA on Septem er 14 , 2009 and July 1,2010, Respondents ' 
representatives indicated ll}at an AID is used as the release.dcteclion method for tariksat 
the facility. 

8. 	 During the September 14,2009 inspection, Respondent's representative indicated thal 
Tank# 1 was currently louse but that Tank # 2 had not been used since the prior tnonth, 
August 2009, 

9. 	 Resp<>ndents did nothave valid ATGleak tests conductcdon Tank # 1 from at least 
September 13,2008 through August 16,2011. Therefore, Respondents failed to n~t the 
release detection requirements for Tank # 1 [ramal least September 13, 2008 through 
August 16,2{111, in violation of Section 9003 ofRCI~ 42 U,S.C. 6991b, and 40 C.F.R. 
§ 280.41 (a), as alleged in Count} of the Complaint. 

10. 	 Responde:nts did not have valid A TO leak tests conducted on Tank :# 2 from at least 
September 13,2008 through August 13, 2009, 1herefore, Respondents failed to meet the 
reJeasedetection requirements for Tank # 1 from at least September 13,2008 through 
August 13,2009, in violation of Section 9003 of RCRA,42IJ.S.C 6991 b, and 40 C.f.R. 
§ 280.41 (a), as alleged in CO\lUt 2 of the Complaint. 

11. 	 Respondents did not have annual ALLD and line tightness testing for Line # 1 at the 
facilit), from at IGast August 23,2007 through Noveniber 24, 2009 and November 25, 
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2010 through August 15,2011, in violation of Section 9003 of RCRA,42 U.S.C. 6991b, 
and 40 C.F.R. § 280.41 (b), as alleged in Count 3 ofthe Complaint. 

12. 	 Respondents did not have anoual ALLD and ]jne tightness testing for Line # 2 at the 
facility from at least August 23, 2007through August 13,2009; in violation of Section 
900JofRCRA, 42. U,S ,C. 6991b, and 40C.F.R. § 280.4 I (b), as alleglXi in Count 4 of the 
Complaint, 

13. 	 Since they becameo\vriersand/of operators .Of the facility on October 13,2006, 
Respondents have never instal1ed corrosion protection on the meta"! flex connectors on the 
section of piping atthe turbine SlunpS for Tanks #1 and #2. Respondents also did not test 
the cQrrosion protection installed on the metal flex connectors on the section ofpiping at 
the dispensers for Tanks #1 and #2 until Oc!.ober 15,2010. Therefore. Respondents failed 
to meet the corrosion prote-etion for the piping at Tanks # 1 and If 2 from at least October 
13.2006 through at least August J6, 2011, in viOiati(lll of$ection 9001 ,ofRCRA, 42 
U,S.C. 6991 b, and 40 C.F.R. § 280.31(b)(1),aSaUegcd in Count 5 oftheC0111plaint. 

V. Determination of Penalty 

14. 	 Section 22 .17( c) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice provides in pertinent part thatupon 
issuing a default "(t]he reJiefproposed in the complaint ... shaH be ordered uniess tl,e 
rcqueste.dre1iefis clearly inconsistent "vith the record ofthc proceeding or the Act." 40 
C,F.K§ 22.l7(c). 

15. 	 Section 9006(d)(2) ofRCRA authorizes the ass~ssment ofa civil penalty ofup to S10,000 
for each tank [or cach day of violation. Pursuant to the Debt Collection Improvement Act, , 
the regulations in 40 c.P.R. Part 19 raise the statut-ory maximum for violations occurring 
March 15,2004 through January 12,2009 to $11,000 fOf each day ofviolation, a11d to 
$16,000 for each day .ofviolation for violations OCCUlTIng aftenhat date. 

16. 	 EPA has jssued guidelines for penalties under ReM entitled "U.S. EPA Penalty 
Guidance for Vioiations ofUST Requirements." 

17. 	 1lind persuasive the rationale for the calculation of the assessed penalty set forth in tire 
Complairlt and Exhibit 39 of Complainant's Prehearing Exchange, and such rationa.1e is 
hereby incorporated by reference into this Order, Exhibit 39 recalculates the $48,079 
penally proposed in the Complahlt to a penalty of $48,078. 

18. 	 For Respondelits' violations of Section 9003 oiRCR;\. as alleged in the COmplaint, a 
penalty of $48,078 is the appropriate civil penalty to be a<;sessed against Respondents. 
The penalty Of $48,078 is neither clearly inconsistent with the record oftbeprocceding nDt' 

clearly inconsistent with the Act. 
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ORDER 


L Complainant's Motion for Default is hereby GR'\NTKD. Responqents are hereby fOWld 
in!)EFAULT. 

2. 	 Complainant 's Motion to Supplement Ptchearing ExcbaI1g~,datedJ111y JO, 2012~ is 
GRANTI!:O. 

3. 	 ResPQndeli.ts are assessed u civil adrninistraiive penalty, jointlYlll1d severally, in the 

amount 0[$ 48,078. 


4. 	 Payment of the full amount of this civil penalty shall be made within thirty (30) days afCer 
this Initial Decision becomes a final order Linder 40 C.F.R. § 22.27(c), as provlck.-;j below. 
Payment shall be made by submitting a certifie;d or cashier's check in the amount of 
$48,078, payable to "Treasurer, United States of America," and mailed to: 

U.S. Environniental ProtecTIon Agency 

Fin~ and Penalties 

Cincinnati Finance Center 

P.O. ,Box. 979077 

St. Louis; MO. 63197-900'0 


Re,sPQndents shall note on the c.heck the title and do ket munbel' 0 f this case. 

4. 	 H.espondentsmust serve a COpy of the check on the Regional HeatingCIerk, identifying 
the sllQject case and EPA docket number as \vell as Respondents ' name ~llda4drcss, to the 
:f(11!owing address: 

Candace Smith" Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region X 

1200 Sixth Ayenue~ ORC-.IS8 

Seattle, WaShington, 98 101 


S.If Respondents fail to pay the penalty within the prescribed statutory period after entry of 
this Order, in!erest on Ihe penalty may be assessed. See, 31 US.C. § 3717; 4QG.F.R. § 
13.1 L 

6. 	 Pursuantto 40 C.F.R. §22.21(c), this Initial Decislon shall become a final order forty~five 
(45} days after its St.!rvice upon tbe patties G\nq without further proceedings unless (I) a 
party moves to reopen the hearing within twenty (20) days aftet service ofthis.Initial 
Decision, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.28(a); (2) an appeal to the.Environmerital Appeals 
Hoard is ~'lken within thirty (30)daysafter this Initial Decision is served Upon the parties; 
orO) the Environmental Appeals Board elects, npqn its own initiative, to review !hi~ 
Initial J)ecj~ion? pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.30(b). 
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7. Respondents shall comply "'ith tbe attached Cc)mpi iance Onkl'. 

~""'I 
c L 'c/'} ' i) Vv.J t-L --
tvL Lisa BuschnuU111 
Adl11il1istn!livc Low ,ludge 

CO;VIPLIL\NCEORDER 

Respondents are herebyol'dc red to lake the t{)t1m,;ing act i(ll1:''< 

I. Within fourtccri (1 4) duys Qflhcd~uc this Order bl;coll'lcs a Final Ord'r, RcsponucnJs shull 
submit to EPA documentation that Tank H2 is in Prtllll:1' temporary cln: urc 1y veri ly ing 
that the regulated substaneesb~'ve been removed: the vCllllincs ror Tank #2 arc open m l 
functioning: the lines, pumps, lllal1wa~ s. and ancillary equipment are capt cd and sccLln:d: 
and financial resr(1 nsibility is being lnai!1ltiil1l;!~L 

I lZcspnndcnls shall imFl1cdiatc\yconduct release de tectio ni!'T Clccordull\;c \\ith 40(' Y.R. § 
280.41 (a) for ulilanks at the facility that conlain more than ~IlC il1ch or reguhtl etl 
substances. 

), WiU110 fourtee n (14) days 01' the date tilL) Order becomes a Final ()rda, Respondents olwll 
submit to EPA copies of all rel ease dckdioll monthly monitoring test resu lts obta ined ('or 
the \nnks althe fac ility for the past t'vvelvc (2) consecutive Inolltils. 

4. Rcspomkn ts sha! I contiqu"\,!to SUbtllit the monthly monitoring lest rcsuhs rclcrenccd in 
paragraph J above to EPA c\'cry thirty (30) del)':> for u period df 'ix (Cl) months. 

5. Respondent'; shall immediately conductrck:u;c detection in m:cordance with 40 C,\-'.R. ~ 
280.4 1 (b) for the pipi ng c nncctcd to (lny Wn k at the fuei Iity that Contain:; more than one 
inch of regulated substances . 

(j, Respondents shall cc}nuw::t the 2012 annunllinc lightness tesl and AU.!) !e;;t ot't!1l: ripin!-' 
at the fadlity by August 2012 til\' <lny tank that has not b\;cn pcrill ,,lI'iCnlly dOSl::J. and 
submit a copy oflhc lest results to EPA within fo rty-five (45) days or having each lcst 
conducted . 

7. \\'ithin fourteen (14) days of the daled this Order hecomes n Final Order, RcSrOtidcnts 
sha ll equip the lines at thciuthinc s umps witb Clll.hodic pnHectiqll in accordance with 40 
C.F.R § 280 ,3 1 for the piping at th.e r'ucill1y fur any lank that ba:l not heen permanently 
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dosed. and submit a copy of the installation r~port ti'om a qualified cathodic protection 
in-staller Within fourteen (14) days of completion of the ins1atJation.ReSpondentsshalJ 
complete a test on the cathodic protection system by a qualified cathodic protection lester 
at the turbine sumps within six (6) months of the installation and submit to EPA copies of 
th~ results witbill fom1een (14) days of the test. 

8. 	 Respondent'; shall provide a copy of financial responsibility documentation within 
fourteen (14) days ofrenewing their insurance p.b'licy in November 20 11, 

9. 	 Respondenc shaH submit any information required by this Order to; 
Katherine Griffith, Compliance Officer 
tJ.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 10 
Office of Compliance and Enforcemcllt 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900 
Mailstop.: OCE-082 
Seattle, Washington 98101 
Griffith. Katherine@epa.gov 
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Tn tbe [\lattcrof Joseph Oil am/Holly investment, LLC, Respondents; 
UOl:ket No. RCRA-IO-2011-0I64 

CERTIFICATE or SERVIC!3 

I hereby certif)' that t rue copies of this Hefault Order and Initial Decision, iSS'llCd by i\L 
Lisa 13uschmmin, AdministraLive Law .Judge, in Dockel No. RCRA-] 0-2011-01 64, w~n! Si:nt to the 
following parti~s Aligust J, 20 12. in the manner inLlicntcd: 

Original and One Copy Regular Mail to: 

Candace Smith 
Regiona l Hearing Clerk 
US, EPA. Rcgio il X 
1200 Sixth Avenue, ORC- [58 
Scallk. 'INi\ 98101 

Copy by Email and Regular Mail to: 

Dc ()r,lh E. Hitsman. Esq. 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S . EPA I R gion X / ORC- 1.58 
1200 Sixth Ave., uitc 90 ) 
Scattle, \VA 98 10 I 
Email: hilsman,dcool'uhl'(Vepa:gov 

Copy by Email ond Regular Mail to : 

Joseph Oll 
FBO HoJ[y Investments, LLC 
4005 701h Avenlle West 
University Place, WA 98467 
Ernai I: iose phl,)h4 ()50~!lrmli1.c()l1lal1d t)hJo:eph If Yl11ail.com 

Copy by Email 10 : 

Greg Tin 
":niai 1: ipi\.cd'(l}nlai l.lnWiWr1 U':0111 

DRtcd: August 3, 2(Jl2 
Washington, DC 
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